



JUSTIN SAVELLO

SR. GRAPHIC DESIGNER

CONTACT

631.559.5549

justinsavello@gmail.com

www.justinsavello.com



ABOUT ME

I am a passionate graphic designer with over 15 years of professional experience who is often described as innovative and insightful. My style often reflects my good sense of humor and love for graphic design. I enjoy challenging myself to keep my designs fresh and up to date on current trends.



WORK EXPERIENCE

GENERATIONS BEYOND

SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2020 - PRESENT

PREVIOUSLY GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2015 - 2020

- Design hundreds of print and web advertisements, as well as logos, social media graphics, email blasts, building signs, truck wraps, PPC ads, packaging design, product photography, and much more for a large client base.
- Create fully responsive websites that meet ADA compliance.
- Lead projects with a team of designers and developers.
- Meet with clients to discuss their creative goals and concerns.
- Ensure deadlines are met even with same-day turnaround.
- Keep company morale high by hosting weekly "Guess Who" tournaments promoting team building where there was typically no overlap in departments.

LONG ISLAND METRO BUSINESS ACTION

WEBMASTER / GRAPHIC DESIGNER | 2010 - 2015

- Created daily newsletters, email blasts, advertisements, and updated their website with new content.

DESKTOP SOLUTIONS

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN | 2008 - 2010

- Updated information and graphics on several websites.



EDUCATION

SUNY FARMINGDALE

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY | 2010 - 2014



SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe InDesign

Adobe Acrobat

Microsoft Office

Canva

Wordpress (Elementor)

Mailchimp

Constant Contact

GetResponse

Photography